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June 15, 1989

8eimt Alan Cat
Off 4r- of the Dwearatic *4

Dear Seatr Castins

I hew roive yo~ letter to me of Jww 7, .1989.

S ita Mansto, you my be stoishe. I m not.
*j reocuting of the amstfrag with you and you three
wabocia. 0u1lee~ in Senato D ini 's office
an I baeJav Api1 2, 1987, is fuly acute and
fully truthful.

You, Swurr Crnston, my not rxtemer what Senator
Dw~oia-i ;rg! to - in that mating. I don't ko.,

ay-, ther you rnm= or not, what I described
did, in fact, ooct .

Further, I frankly resent y.uz referers to "M
bizresuirats (of ficers of the Federa~l Har Loan Dank
of San Francisco)" a being -licious" or as having

41engaged in 1wamsmt' of Lincoln. if anything, as
history n clearly show,. it was Lincln Savings hic.
wi awfiviir in "ha armwent of the regulators. Your
OxtUincy efforts to,. yes, intarvwe with regulators
in behalf of Lincln has occurred at the expw-we of
the taxpayers and perhe evn at the expanse of tixoisa
of dekthlders. I wmld hp that in the future the

tm~yr'interests - rather than politiJcal rI otrib-
utore - waild be given the prioity.
Sncol'sly,
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